
From: Wurfel, Sara (GOV)
Sent: Monday, January 26, 2015 4:13 PM
To: Murray, David (GOV)
Subject: FW: dayne walling/request for comment
Attachments: flintwater_oped_final1.docx

Have you already coordinated with Treasury/DEQ and drafted a response?

From: Fonger, Ronald [<mailto:RFONGER1@mlive.com>]
Sent: Monday, January 26, 2015 3:54 PM
To: Wurfel, Sara (GOV)
Subject: FW: dayne walling/request for comment

Hi Sara:
I'm sorry, but I am having to turn this around quickly wanted to make sure I was able to reach someone

From: Fonger, Ronald
Sent: Monday, January 26, 2015 2:28 PM
To: Murray, David
Subject: dayne walling/request for comment

Dave:
I'm attaching an op-ed that Flint Mayor Dayne Walling has given MLive-The Flint Journal. I'm writing a story about his request that the governor visit Flint.
I did hear back from Terry Stanton the last time we asked for a response to the mayor's water improvement plan and I used his comments, however Walling has told me since that he's expecting a response from the governor himself and I'll probably be using that in the story I'm working on also.

Ron Fonger
MLive Media Group
Reporter

mobile 
email rfonger1@mlive.com
address 540 S. Saginaw St. #101, Flint MI 48502